
 
 
 
 

 

1 

Haris Ginis 
Technical Manager 
Regulatory Applications 
Regulatory Affairs 

tel 416 495 5827 
cell 416 319 8684 
haris.ginis@enbridge.com  
EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com  
 

Enbridge Gas Inc. 
500 Consumers Road 
North York, Ontario 
M2J 1P8 
 

VIA EMAIL and RESS 

 

August 19, 2025 

 

Ritchie Murray 

Acting Registrar 

Ontario Energy Board 

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700  

Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4 

 

Dear Ritchie Murray: 

 

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”) 
 Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File No. EB-2024-0198 
 2026 Demand Side Management Plan Application 
 Re: Exhibit JT1.6, Attachment 1 
 
In accordance with the OEB’s Procedural Order No. 6, Enbridge Gas has provided by 
email the full, unredacted version of Exhibit JT1.6, Attachment 1, the Collaboration and 
Cooperation Agreement between Enbridge Gas and the Independent Electricity System 
Operator for the Home Renovation Savings Program (“Agreement”) to the intervenors 
who have signed the OEB’s Confidentiality Declaration and Undertaking 
(“Undertaking”).   
 
Further to the submissions already made by Enbridge Gas and the Independent 
Electricity System Operator regarding the Agreement, Enbridge Gas notes that the 
OEB’s Undertaking does not expressly cover non-relevant filed information or include 
non-relevant information in the definition of “Confidential Information”. In providing the 
unredacted Agreement to the intervenors, Enbridge Gas is therefore relying upon the 
OEB’s statement in Procedural Order No. 6 that “[t]he areas identified by Enbridge Gas 
as either confidential or not relevant are protected under the terms of the Declaration 
and Undertaking”, and that intervenors receiving the Agreement will honour this more 
expansive application of the OEB’s Undertaking accordingly. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. 
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Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Haris Ginis 
Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications 
 
cc: Dennis O’Leary (Aird & Berlis LLP, Enbridge Gas Counsel) 
 Lawren Murray (OEB Counsel) 
 Michael Bell (OEB Staff) 
 Intervenors (EB-2024-0198) 
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